

City Council Minutes

Special Meeting_09/05/90

City of Naples

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 3394(

-SUBJECT-	ORD. NO.	RES. NO.	PAGI
RESOLUTIONS -APPROVE tentative millage rates for 1990. -APPROVE tentative budget for fiscal year 1990/91		90–6173 90–6174	1 2
ORDINANCES - First Reading -APPROVE fixing the 1990 tax levy and millage rate. -APPROVE final budget for fiscal year 1990/91.	90 90		3 4
		ſ	1.
Angles Bidh Cloos Seecre Signer, Streed Point and Signer, Streed			Г
	the state of the s		
	An and a second s		
	nen mennen som en en en en er		
	er genn i als senn eeuw named aarea		
			Γ

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



Time 5:30 p.m.

Date September 5, 1990

mayor Crawford called	the meeting to ord	er and presid	ed:					-
ROLL CALL: Present:	Alden R. Crawford, Mayor Kim Anderson William E. Barnett		COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 T I 0	S E C O N D	VO Y E S	TE N O	
	R. Joseph Herms Paul W. Muenzer (arrive 5:35 p. John M. Passidomo Fred L. Sullivan, Councilmen	53.)						
Also Present: Franklin C. Jones, City Manager David W. Rynders, City Attorney Mark W. Wiltsie, Asst. City Manager Rand-Scott Coggan, Fire Chief Jon C. Staiger, Natural Res. Mgr. Jodie D'Driscoll, Recording Secretary	Christopher L. Community Svo Tara A. Norman, Public Info. Ann "Missy" McK Community Dev Mary Kay McShar Personnel Dir James L. Chaffe Utilities Dir George Henderso Sergeant-At-P	Dir. Dfc. (im, v. Dir. Der. Pector Pector M,						
*** Mayor Crawford explai budget totalled \$32, increase over last ye	211,810, approxima							
***		₩.₩.₩.						
PUE	LIC HEARINGS							
		ITEM 2						
RESOLUTION NO. 90-	-6173	Item 2-a						
	NPTING TENTATIVE MI NO; AND PROVIDING							
					1	. 1		1

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA September 5, 1994 City Council Minutes Date	>	M O T I	SECO	VO'i Y	E	A B S E
	COUNCII. MEMBERS	O N	N D	E S	N C	E
家家家家家家家家家	atiss in					
<page-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></page-header>	Anderson Barnett Herms Muenzer Passidomo Sullivan Crawford (7-0)	X	X	X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X		
그는 것 같은 것 같은 것이 같은 것 같은 것을 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 없다.	이야는 그는 가지만					

)

0	CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA September 3, 1990 City Council Minutes Date	, COUNCII, MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D		E N O	A B S E N T	
	 Mrs. Sue B. Smith of 15 11th Avenue South said that she did not believe the number of studies funded through the budget were necessary. She said that many of the studies could be deleted from the budget, such as, the citizens survey relative to a voluntary historic district ordinance. Ms. Smith further said that she believed the City's equipment purchase policy needed some revision. Councilman Herms asked if the items requested by Council to be deleted from the budget were, in fact, removed. City Manager Jones advised that each item deleted by consensus of Council was reflected in the ordinance under Item 3-b. Referring then to a project on Goodlette-Frank Road contained in the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) budget, Councilman Herms said that he believed the estimate for fill was excessive. City Manager Jones advised that he would review the estimate and report his findings to Council. IDIION: To APPROVE the resolution as presented. 	Anderson Barnett Herms Muenzer Passidomo		X	X X X X X X X X			
	*** *** *** FIRST READINGS ITEM 3 ORDINANCE NO. 90 Item 3-a	Sullivan Crawford (7-0)	Х			X X		
5	AN ORDINANCE DETERMINING AND FIXING THE 1990 TAX LEVY AND MILLAGE RATE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING SUFFICIENT FUNDS FOR THE BENERAL FUND OPERATIONS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PURPOSE; TO FIX THE 1990 TAX LEVY AND MILLAGE RATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. MOTION: To <u>APPROVE</u> the ordinance as presented at first reading. ********	Anderson Barnett Herms Muenzer Passidomo Sullivan Crawford (7-0)	X	X	X X X X X X X X			

N,

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA City Council Minutes Date September 5, 199 ORDINANCE NO. 90	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	VO' Y E S	ľE	A B S E
<text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text>	Anderson Barnett Herms Muenzer Passidomo Sullivan Crawford (7-0)	X	X			